Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November, 2017 2:42 PM

To: 'Elaine Cheong'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR 3RD PARTY SURVEY SJW3217H AGAINST GBD1138K DOA
21/11/2017

Dear Elaine,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Elaine Cheong [mailto:elaine.cheong@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November, 2017 2:34 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR 3RD PARTY SURVEY SJW3217H AGAINST GBD1138K DOA 21/11/2017
Dear All,

Please refer to the email below.

Ol had yet to report the accident.

Please proceed to survey TP vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

We enclosed the following documents for your reference:

e PRSrequest & GIA report, SIW3217H

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
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From: Ivan Teo [mailto:ivanteo@abwin.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:11 AM

To: Elaine Cheong; Tan Wei Yin

Cc: Linda Liao

Subject: ARRANGE FOR 3RD PARTY SURVEY SJW3217H AGAINST GBD1138K DOA 21/11/2017

Dear Motorclaim,

Kindly arrange for 3" party survey.
My client : SJIW3217H

Your Insured : GBD1138K
DOA:21/11/2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWIN/!

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

lvan Teo
Motor Claim Executive

DID +65 6713 9416

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | LinkedIn

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much more!

Click here to view our listing >>

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurance | Gene



